BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: MARCH 18, 2019

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: CAPELLA FIELDWORK TRAINING AFFILIATION
AGREEMENT

COMMENTS:

Capella University has asked us to enter into a fieldwork training affiliation agreement to
provide opportunities for Capella University students to engage in a variety of
appropriate training activities in the Bemidji Area Schools.

This agreement shall be effective from October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.
ACTION:

introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A FIELDWORK TRAINING AFFILIATION
AGREEMENT

BE IT RESOLVED, that Bemidji Area Schools enter into an agreement with Capella
University for the purpose of providing appropriate training activities for students
enrolled in such program;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board Chair is hereby authorized to execute such
agreement.

The above resolution was seconded by , and a tabulation of votes is as follows:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the above resolution was declared passed and adopted.



